Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
Region V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary & Secondary School Heads
District Sports Coordinators
All Others Concerned

From: JOSE L. DONCILLO, CESO V
Subject: Division Try-Out for Volleyball Boys and Basketball Boys Team

Date: July 7, 2022

1. The Department of Education, Regional Office V-Education Services Division
(ESSD)-Sports Unit through the Regional Association of School Sports Events and other
Activities Enthusiasts (RASSEAE), Inc. will conduct the RASSEAE Regional Clustered
Basketball, 3x3 and Volleyball Bakbakan Cup on July-August 2022.

2. In this connection, this office shall conduct a division try-out for Volleyball Boys
Team on July 8, 2022, 1 P.M. at SDO Gymnasium and the Basketball Team (5x5) shall be
on July 9, 2022, 1 P.M. at DPWH, Guilajon, Sorsogon City.

3 Participants/applicants to this activity are DepEd teaching and non-teaching
personnel with regular permanent status for at least 1 year in the service and vaccinated.

4, Contact persons/In-charge of this activity are Nicanor P. Bailon, EPS II and
Tristan Oliver P. Aragon, Admin Aide VI.

5. Travel and other incidental expenses relative to this activity shall be charged to
SEF, MOOE, and other local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

6. For immediate dissemination.
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